Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 15 March 2022 3:03 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR; assignments

Cc: Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Justin Wong

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10014231/KY || OI-SJJ5562R (Black) TP-SLK1360D || Est:
$0.00 || TICK HAI MOTOR & WELDING SERVICES

Attachments: TP report.pdf; Ol Report SJJ5562R pdf

Hi Team

We wish to appoint LKK to conduct survey for the TP vehicle number: SLK1360D
Please assign Mr. Adrian Ling.

M/S Tick Hai Motor & Welding Service,
Blk 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6

01-54 Autoby @ Kaki Bukit,

Singapore 417883

Contact: Ms. Connie - 68429089

Both reports attached.
Thank you.

Warmest Regards,

Shafawati Md Rabu
Admin Executive, Claims

T +65 6989 3697
F +65 6725 0853
E shafawati.m@budgetdirect.com.sg
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From: Aridas @ Associates <aridasv@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 15 March 2022 9:38 AM

To: Frauleine Khoo <frauleine.khoo@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PRI Request on 14.03.2022 C10014231/KY || Accident involving motor vehicle SLK1360D & SJJ5562R

Dear Frauleine Khoo,

Please note that case no is AA/21748/22/THM

Our Client has chosen Mr. Adrian Ling (LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd)
Please liaise with the workshop directly

Our client motor vehicle SLK1360D can be inspected at;

Please contact Ms. Connie at office number 68429089

M/S Tick Hai Motor & Welding Service,
Blk 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6

01-54 Autoby @ Kaki Bukit,

Singapore 417883

Regrds,

Gayatri

Aridas & Associates

(UEN 53131060D)

60 ALBERT STREET

#08-07 ALBERT COMPLEX
SINGAPORE 189969

Tel : 63376359 Fax : 63382713

Email: aridasv@singnet.com.sg

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE : The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity
named above and contain information that privileged , confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader
of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination , distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited . If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delte
the mail.

Thank you .

From: Aridas @ Associates <aridasv@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 14 March 2022 11:21 AM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: Accident involving motor vehicle SLK1360D & SJJ5562R

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please find attached copy and arrange pre-repair survey.

Regrds,

Aridas & Associates

(UEN 53131060D)

60 ALBERT STREET

#08-07 ALBERT COMPLEX
SINGAPORE 189969

Tel : 63376359 Fax : 63382713

Email: aridasv(@singnet.com.sg



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




